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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240

Novemdhas NAED

Dear Mr. 2Zwick:

You will recall that on August 12, 1968, the President anncunced
that the pecople of Bikini can be returncd to their home atoll.
This announcemont followed a determination that the main islands
atoll are safe for continuous human habitation and that the

Lty requirements of the nation will permit the restoration of

11 to the Dikinians. At the time of the announcement, the
ient requested the Secretary of Delense, the Chairman of the
Atomic Inergy Commission and the Director of the Bureau of the Dudget
to cooperate and assist us in developing and putting into eifect a
redevelopment program.
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As a first step in that effort, this Department and the High Com-
nissioner of the Trust Territory organized a survey trip to Bikini,

the survey party being composed of representatives of the Bikini people,
staif members of the Trust Territory Covernment, and representatives of
the Atomic Energy Commission, the Defense Department and the Department
of the Interior. This visit, undertaken within two weeks of the Presi-
dent's announcemeant, was intended to lay the foundation for a re-settle-
.ment program for Bikini.

T

Tollowing the completion of the visit to Bikini, we have turned to
draiting a program looking toward the earliest possible return of the
3ikinians. Representatives of the Atomic Energy Commission nave pre-
pared the estimates for thetremoval of testing devris, radioactive
materials, and the clearing of vegetation preparatory to replanting

the islands to productive crops. The Trust Territory Government and
persounel of this Department have turned to the development of a re-
settlement program designed to meet the President's criteria of a new and
model community oa Bikini.

I am pleased to forward to you for your consideration the combined results
of the work to date, a program of redevelopment of Bikini for the next
six ycars which represents our best current estimate of the cost ol
meoting the obligation of the Unitced States to provide for a viable
communilty and the speediest possible rclocation of the people. Th
estimate calls for the expeaditure of approximately $3,000,000, most

of which f£2lls in the firct twe ycars of the program for the initilal
cleanup and construction phases of the project.
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We believe it ds dmportant that steps be taken ¢o bepin the progranm
at an early date, We owe the people of Bikini nothing less; we cwe
u

of I
the Amcrican people who have assumed responsibilicy for the Trust
Terrivory wnothing less. llowever, although &ae vaolvbd agencices of
the Federal Goverament and the Truse Territory have been for some
time working toward the ultimate retura of the Bikini people, both
the timing of the determinacion that return was possible, and the
subsequent announcament by the President were such that it has not
hitherto been possible to include funds for Bikini in any agency's
1969 or 1970 budget program.

I would add one further commont with respect to the estimated costs
of re-settlement. As you will note in the enclosed paper, tuere nas
been an absolute loss of land in this land-poor area. Buildings can
be robuilt, crops can be re lu‘c“d, but the land rosource cannot be
rastored.  During the Augu st visit to Rikini, the representatives of
the people became aware of the 1oss of tuils resource. Wahether they
css for compensation for such loss we cannot at tais timc say.

4 to point out that the enclosed re-scetilement program
include any item for such compensation, 1 loss or damage
re prcse‘tc‘ by the Bikinians, or if payments are otuerwise
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¢ believe the re-scttlement »rogran sh
forward withi 21l possible dispat

be la d fore the Congress soon after
ith you to that ond.

d continue to pe moved
t its main features should
t convenes. We look forward

)
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I anm sending copies of this letter and its enclosures to the Caalrman
of the Atomic Enmergy Commission and the Sccretary of Defense. Repre-
sentatives oI both agencies arc infcrmally aware of our proposed progran
and the funding requiremept which arises from it.

Sincerely yours,
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Croilane, Secretary of the Interior

Ton. Charles J. Zwick

Director:

Burcau of the Budget L.
Wasnington, D.C. 20503
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